
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Zoning Board of Adjustments  
 

From:  April Limburg, Planner  
 

Date:  June 22, 2021 
 

Re:  Conditional Use No. 17 
 
INTRODUCTION:   A request has been submitted by Family Eye Center to allow the 
removal of the current structure at 1604 Young Ave and allow additional parking for the 
Family Eye Center’s employees allowed by Section 10-6-2 (L) of City Code.   
 
 
BACKGROUND:    
The property at 1604 Young Ave is currently owned by Unity HealthCare d/b/a Trinity Muscatine. 
The Family Eye Center is interested in purchasing the property to removal the current structure 
to allow for parking for the Family Eye Center employees. If the conditional use permit is granted, 
Family Eye Center will be forward with purchasing of the property.  
 

 
 

  
 
 

1604 Young Ave  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 28, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
Dr. Janell M. Kassel  
Family Eye Center 
315 Parham St, #B 
Muscatine IA 52761 
 
Re:  1604 Young Avenue 
 
Dear Janell, 
 
As you know, the property located at 1604 Young Avenue, Muscatine, Iowa, is currently owned by Unity 
HealthCare d/b/a Trinity Muscatine.  You and your partners at Family Eye Center are interested in 
purchasing this property from Trinity Muscatine if you are able to gain a conditional use permit from the 
City of Muscatine.  The purpose of this letter is to authorize you to seek a conditional use permit for this 
property from the City of Muscatine, as long as the conditional use permit does not go into effect until 
the property is purchased from Trinity Muscatine.   
 
Regards, 

 
Angela S. Johnson 
Executive Director, Trinity Muscatine 
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